
From: Matt Lang
To: A12chelmsfordA120
Subject: Application by National Highways for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A12 Chelmsford to

A120 Widening Scheme - TR010060
Date: 23 August 2022 14:41:41

Dear Deborah,
 
Thank you for consulting Tendring District Council in respect of the above-mentioned matter.
 
Having reviewed the submitted ‘Consultation Report’ (Version 5.1) I can confirm that Tendring
District Council have no objections to the level of consultation that has taken place. The Council
considers that through the various consultations with Local Authorities, letters sent out, adverts
placed and local community consultation events that have taken place and which are outlined
within the consultation report, that the applicant has complied with their duties in respect to the
provisions of;
 

-        Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42
-        Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47
-        Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48

 
Kind Regards

BSc (Hons) MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer - Strategic Team
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The Council’s Privacy Notice is available on its website : PRIVACY NOTICE 

This email may contain Copyright Material and/or sensitive or protectively marked/classified material.
The email is intended for the named addressee(s). Unless you are the named addressee (or
authorised to receive it for the addressee), you may not copy, use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If
you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All email traffic
may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
Correspondence sent to the Council may be shared internally and/or with legitimate and authorised
external organisations to enable the matter contained therein to be dealt with appropriately and/or to
comply with legislative requirements.

Tendring District Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.
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